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Figure 2.1 MSK modulated signal excess phase trellis.

http://jpkc.nwpu.edu.cn/jp2004/16/wangluokecheng/flash/MSK.swf
<DDDDDDD[IDDIZIDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDD)
o000 oo0onoounoooog

GMsSKOOOOOOO

Excess Phase (rad.)
=
+

Figure 2.5 Effect of Gaussian filtering on the modulated sig-
nal excess phase trellis.
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Best Regards,
David Zhao(O O O)
Sr. Field Application Engineer, North China

From: simon.wang9@byd.com [mailto:simon.wang9@byd.com]
Sent: 20080 1100 50 14:00

To: David Zhao

Subject: 0 0O : Hi,David

Hi, David

Y ou can follow the red line above.

When changing from 1to 0, the red line won't stop at the supposed point .

It will pass the point. After some angle, it goes back to the right direction.

In thisway ,the phase change in the carrier will be reduced, and spectrum regrowth is reduced at the same time.(l can not understand this sentence,
if it passthe right point, it should have abigger phase change rather than small phase change)

Hopefully ,it answers your question .

I'll get back to you ,if thereis anything new.

BR,

Simon Wang

RF Engineer

NBU

BYD COMPANY LIMITED

Tel: +86 (10)64345888[] 71965
Fax: +86 (10)6434588801 73012
Mobile: 13910270638

0 0 O : David Zhao [mailto:dzhao@rfmd.com]
0000D0:20080 11050 12:32

0 0O O : Simon.Wang9@byd.com

0 O : RE: Hi,David

Hi,Simon:



It's a good question.

Although I'm not clear about the answer, | would like to give you a few tips.
Pls. check out the picture below, pay attention to the MSK/GMSK constellation.
You can find that the three points only appear after the Gaussian filter.
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Y ou can follow the red line above.

When changing from 1 to O, the red line won't stop at the supposed point .

It will pass the point. After some angle, it goes back to the right direction.

In thisway ,the phase change in the carrier will be reduced, and spectrum regrowth is reduced at the same time.
Hopefully ,it answers your question .

I'll get back to you ,if thereis anything new.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

David Zhao(C O O)

Sr. Field Application Engineer, North China

From: simon.wang9@byd.com [mailto:simon.wang9@byd.com]
Sent: 20080 110 50 10:14

To: David Zhao

Subject: Hi,David

Hi, David
| am sorry to interrupt you. | have a question about GMSK, can you help me solve it, thank you.

Below it is the question about GMSK constellation.
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BR,
Simon Wang



RF Engineer

NBU

BYD COMPANY LIMITED

Tel: +86 (10)643458880 71965
Fax: +86 (10)64345888[1 73012

Mobile: 13910270638

Powered by BYD Security Gateway.

Powered by BYD Security Gateway.

Powered by BYD Security Gateway.

Powered by BYD Security Gateway.



LR TR A REWrk AA IR
4k http://www.edatop.com

HEMXERITBINREHRE

Sy it 55 (www.edatop.com) H1 £ 44 5K H 0T 26— 2 SR TREIN AR AL, BU) &1 T
B S REBIHER AA TR BATT 2006 F145 59 10% EDA W (www.mweda.com), I
TR AT ] A 5 R R DO AR R B Btk N A B ittt e Dt th 22 BB i P LA S R e et 48 i
FURAEA ADS . HFSS STV SRR, %% v JFea 5 AIRIB R skt . s
TN AL SRR T 2 AT B4, FEBEOT 4 TR T 2k E R Ty 2% i Af o i i
WS B ENEEEZRKEANMA AR, DG TR AR Aol 42—
THEZREEHX A,

Syt BRI FE S http://www.edatop.com/peixun/rfe/129.html

i3 SHn T2 ar AR IIRIZ RS

95 > 2N EHRIE T A M IEAE BRI TRRE . S0 I B vk 15 VI EREE AT A

6 s alse 5 L BT S IR = A 3% 30 I TRLEERYIRRRN 3 A 30b . v

- B1G0 B AT 2 TS TR S 3 A 4 0 Sl 0 A

Sl g BORBHED. A, R R SE A SR — A A
T T AT TR

BRI http://www.edatop.com/peixun/rfe/110.html

ADS # S_l i%i}” i%*iﬁ% ‘ * MIIMIT-:M"I:D!.I -

BB EN R, AU ADS HIl#RE, L5 10 7] ADS

ADSIEIIEERES
PR BREER AT 2 4F ADS i HI 250 F T Bl SR A0 5 T A R | ®e®. smarcsustinn

MR @R

SV EIR T KU, JF2 4Gt sesl, MR AR A

J— s

S YHE T ADS FETGRSN AR R T JEAE RGBT AL L ST
TR A A o BELE RS AE S O I B) A 22 2 A6 ADS, SRR TH S A% : g
AREESy, HADS FUIER I BISERRER TAET 25, i ADS ik &5, . . | memEl e

WRAERIHE:  http://www.edatop.com/peixun/ads/13.html

HFSS 3 =R 2 ELE

DN RS T A AN HFSS BN, RICA H WA, B
e L b G HESS ISR, T W T, S TIRA ST HESS
WS KR S AT TR . WSS, AR 3 A

HESS S E L GV, BT RES 2 i BB BT R, R TK) HFSS
5 2 AR RA N -
BRAEMAE: http://www.edatop.com/peixun/hfss/11.html

FU i —

s

LS




TR . RE Bt N4 R
W4l http://www.edatop.com

CST 3 iHiligre &L P 2e
B CSTiSmitilmess
ZR IS 5 R E S 1 EDA WALFIHEH, AT, R%. iR

VI CST ol TAE RSN BRIEER:, i RIEH AR+ & & 5 &%
W, UL, WLV ERITAG, A1 R GuH S 2] CST Tl TAEM
I L) e S LA A . RGBT S5 AU ) B vt N ] o HLIW Sz,
T EAE X 3 A H St 2 B RE -

PREEM L. http://www.edatop.com/peixun/cst/24.html

| ,;' o HFSS X%i&itiEilligfe £
Ansys AFSS
REAER TN gl g 6 IWBIIELR LRI, RIS, AR,

f Qf’?‘ﬁﬁ HS A SR SE PR R PR 45 &, AT R AR T HFSS K&K
- E‘-; SRR, REARESE. BER HESS K4 ¥ it iife, T LL#sBEm
ey di 2 ) MR ] HFSS Bt Rg, 1ERE Wi A F -

AL http://www.edatop.com/peixun/hfss/122.html

-

13.56MHz NFC/RFID 4B X %&i&it1ZEEEE 22

RS A [T VIRRE, 5K 13.56MHz 25 AR 2k ¥ 1 5 B 07
FLTF SRS &, AT RS A T 13.56MHz 452 8 A 26 () TAE J5
B VE Wik L AT ] HESS Fil CST 1) B4 4k B R 26 (1 LAk - E

B, RIS T 13.56MHz 288 K 26 UL IC Ha % (1) e vk A ke Jd o
ZEURRM ), v LA B P & 5] H 48 13.56MHz £k el R £k & JLIT
T R P B L B AR -

PEREW Y. http://www.edatop.com/peixun/antenna/116.html

L8 RS ST

HANBIRIEM TS
¥ AL T 2004 4, 10 ZEFEE AR,
X —HEU LT TR A R & Wt TREM A%, 8 T ATt A A 2k

X LI FE IS PR TR, 495 Chr TRE, EW. SEH. 5%

BRARFAD:
X SR EHIE M http://www.edatop.com

% ki EDA M:  http://www.mweda.com

X CETVES)E: http://shop36920890.taobao.com




	按日期排列 
	David Zhao         RE: Hi,David                   [2008-11-5] 

	按发件人排列 
	David Zhao         
	RE: Hi,David                   [2008-11-5] 


	按主题排列 
	Hi,David 
	David Zhao         [2008-11-5] 



